14 Reverend Samuel
Carpenter Blvd. Edison, NJ
08820 Office 908-6-2525 Fax

Edison Housing
Authority

Memo

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Madeline Cook, Executive Director

Date: December 19, 2017

Re: Board Meeting Schedule for 2017

The following is the schedule of the Edison Housing Authority Board
Meetings and location for 2017 all meetings begin @7:00 PM

DATE

LOCATION

January 10, 2017

Julius Engel Gardens, Willard Dunham Drive, Edison
Annual Meeting begins @7:00 PM; Regular Meeting @7:30 PM

February 13, 2017

Robert Holmes Gardens, Reverend Carpenter Blvd. Edison

March 13, 2017

Julius Engel Gardens, Willard Dunham Drive, Edison

April 10, 2017 Robert Holmes Gardens, Reverend Carpenter Blvd. Edison
May 08, 2017 Julius Engel Gardens, Willard Dunham Drive, Edison
June 8, 2017 Robert Holmes Gardens, Reverend Carpenter Blvd. Edison
July 10, 2017 Julius Engel Gardens, Willard Dunham Drive, Edison

August 07, 2017

Robert Holmes Gardens, Reverend Carpenter Blvd. Edison

September 11, 2017

Julius Engel Gardens, Willard Dunham Drive, Edison

October 12, 2017

Robert Holmes Gardens, Reverend Carpenter Blvd. Edison

November 06, 2017

Julius Engel Gardens, Willard Dunham Drive, Edison

Decemberi1, 2017

Robert Holmes Gardens, Reverend Carpenter Blvd. Edison

*If a meeting does not occur a special notice will be published in the Homes

News Tribune




